



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

recd.
3/31/17

March 16, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the memorandum dated March 10, 2017 from **Regional Director NERIE D. BUENO**, DPWH-Cordillera Administrative Region (CAR), forwarding the request of **District Engineer ROMELDA A. BANGASAN**, Benguet 2nd DEO, for modification of the project listed below:

LOCA TION	Project Description		Physical Target/ Cost	
	UACS No. 165003014500159		Original	New
Buguias, Benguet	As per GAA	As modified		
	MFO 1 – National Road Network Services – Asset Preservation of National Roads – Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and Landslide – Asset Preservation of National Roads – Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and Landslide along Gurel-Bokod-Kabayan-Buguias-Abatan Rd. – KO351+970 – KO352+035, KO351+950 – KO352+055 [Construction of Slope Protection Structure]	MFO 1 – National Road Network Services – Asset Preservation of National Roads – Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and Landslide – Secondary – Asset Preservation of National Roads – Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and Landslide along Gurel-Bokod-Kabayan-Buguias-Abatan Rd. – KO351+950 – KO352+363 [Construction of Slope Protection Structure]	2,565 m ²	4,706 m ²
			Unit Cost ('000): P14.76413/ m ²	Unit Cost ('000): P8.04717/ m ²
			Allocation ('000): P37,870	Est. Cost ('000): P37,870
	Reason/s for Modification: Modification was sought due to the increase in area from 2,565 sq.m. to 4,706 sq.m. or by 83.47% of project target to maximize the allotted project cost.			

Based on our evaluation on the submitted documents, the request for modification on the above-listed project was found in order, thus, approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable Secretary.


EUGENIO R. RIPO, JR.
Assistant Secretary for Luzon Operations
Officer-in-Charge

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:


MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Note: Copy of the approved project modification request will be forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



3.3 LOV/rbat/ERP/RSM

WIN7E01120